CONFIDENTIAL

From: -[-@google.com]

Sent: 5/11/20213:57:52 PM

To: B coc/ov/0A0C) (Il cdc.gov)
cc: I > co0c e.com)
Subject: Re: COVID 19BOLO Meeting

Thank you - look forward to it!

on Tue, May 11,2021 at3:55 PM || ]l (coc/opoapc) acde.cov> wote:

Great — I was going to ask about - at4. ©

From: [ m@y&wm
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 351 PM

To: G (CDC/OD/OADC) <-w, cdc.gov>; -<-az google.com>

Subject: Re: COVID 19 BOLO Meeting

Hi- Could you please add -from our YouTube team to the call below? Thank you!

Google Government Affairs and Public Policy

Android Mobile: _

On Tue, May 11, 2021 at 325 PM ||} (cDC/0D/OADC) < @cdc.gov> wrote:

We would like to invite digital platforms to attend a short “Be On The Lookout” meeting on COVID. Let us
know if you have questions and feel free to forward this message to anyone in your organization that should
attend.

Thank you.

Chief, Digital Media Branch
Division of Public Affairs
OADC
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CONFIDENTIAL

Join ZoomGov Meeting

Dial by your location

US (San Jose)
US (New York)
US

US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: _

Passcode: [ EGczNc

Government Affairs & Public Policy Manager,

YouTupe [f
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